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         MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   February 4, 2025 

 

TO:    All Bidders 

 

FROM:     Marcus Sack, P.E.  

 

RE:   Pembroke 2024 LMIG 

  City of Pembroke 

  MES No. 2024-15 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to provide clarification on the questions listed below.  Please 

note that this will be the last clarification prior to bid. 

 

1. The West Bacon St paving width is only 7'. The tightest we can get one of our pavers 

is 8’. 

 The necessary patch width is listed in the bid documents and bid items as the 

minimum required. Should a contractor require more width for machinery, the 

price for the additional paving should be factored into the price bid. 

 

2. Is GDOT going to allow this without a R/W permit, pre-con, etc.? 

 The state route paving efforts included in this project were approved and 

permitted by GDOT with the respective underground utility repair work for each 

location, which was completed with a previous project. A preconstruction 

meeting is required and will be scheduled once the project is awarded. 

 

 

 

 

 


